MIAMIBEACH

OFFICE OF THE CITY MANAGER

NO.LTC # /e S~ 201y LETTER TO COMMISSION

TO: Mayor Philip Levine and Members offthe City Co o
FROM:  Jimmy L. Morales, City Manager |
DATE: May 14, 2014

SUBJECT Commission Retreat Agenda — June

The purpose of this Letter to Commission is to provide you with a tentative agenda for
the Commission Retreat scheduled for Wednesday, June 4, 2014 at the Eden Roc

Miami Beach.

If you have an estions, or need additional information, please feel free to contact me.

JLM/KGB/L
Aftachment
C: Executive Staff

Raul Aguila, City Attorney
Ralph Granado, City Clerk
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8:30 AM
2:00 AM
9:30 AM
11:00 AM
12:45 PM
1:00 PM
1:30 PM

5:30 PM

We are commitied fo providing excellent public service and safely io all who live, work, and play in our vibrant, fropical, historic community.

MIAMIBEACH

2014 COMMISSION RETREAT

Eden Roc
Lapidus Room
4525 Collins Avenue

AGENDA

June 4, 2014
Breakfast
Welcome & Overview of Retreat
2014 Community Survey Review
Budget Update
Lunch
Priorities & Vision/Mission
Strategic Work Plan Initiatives

Adjourn



